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3 September 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: |

Communications Medlp Center

VIA: - Director of Communiﬁations
FROM: | :
Deputy Director for Administration
SUBJECT: Letter of Appreciafion
I read a copy of the attached letter from| | - 25

-expressing appreciation for your paft in developing and directing
the training films for the Emergenci Medical Aid program. Let me
add my expression of gratitude for four participation. Your work
on this important program will trulf be appreciated by the overseas
personnel whose safety will be enhanced because of the_availability

of the kits through this program. |
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DDA 81-1821/1

'3 September 1981

oC

Director of Communications

Deputy DITector rol Administration

SUBJECT:

25X1 the

Letter of Appreciation

I noted with interest the fine letter of appreciation from

for your part in developing and directing

the training films for the Emergency Medical Aid program; I

should like very much to add my own compliments for your partici-

pation in this important program that will benefit our personnel

overseas.
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